
 

82A-009 Sasscer’s Green Site  
7108 Southeast Crain Highway  
Upper Marlboro vicinity 
Built circa 1820, possibly earlier wing—Sasscer’s Green was a small, one-and-one-half-story, side-
gabled frame house of side-hall-and-double-parlor plan; it had freestanding chimneys, an attached 
kitchen wing, and fine early nineteenth-century decorative detail. The main block was built circa 
1820 by Thomas Sasscer. It was a fine example of a small southern Maryland plantation house, 
transitional between the Federal and Greek Revival styles, but was severely damaged by fire and 
demolished in 2006. 


